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December 21, 2017

Cobalt Energy, LLC
PO Box 8037
Wichita, KS 67208

Re: Binns A 1-32
SWi/4 Sec. 32-158-33W
Logan County, Kansas
15-109-21454-00-00

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an additional extension of time in which to
close the drilling pits associated with the Binns A 1-32 well.

The original 365 days for closure expired on 08/16/2017. This extension will expire 02/16/2018. No
additional extensfons will be granted. [n the event there is water standing in these pits, please
dewater and dispose of fluids in an authorized disposal facility to expedite closure. Extension of this
time frame automatically extends the time period for filing the closure of surface pit form, but not the
time period for filing the waste transfer form (CDP-5).

Faifure to close the pit prior to the expiration date shall result in a monelary penalty in accordance
with K.A.R. 82-3-602(a).

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas'On-Line Automated Reporting)
at https://kolar. kgs.ku.edu.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at (316)
337-6243.

Sincerely,'

“Bepen OB o

Ryan A. Hoffman
Director

Cc: File
District
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Kathy Haynes — —
From: Nicholas HESW
Sent: Wednesday, DECember 20, 2017 4:42 PM
To: Kathy Haynes
Subject: Pit closure extension - Binns "A" #1 - Logan County

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Think before clicking a link or opening attachments.

Hi Kathy,
| am writing to ask for another short extension for the pits on the Binns “A” #1-32 in Logan County that we drilled in late
2016. The reserve pit has taken forever to dry out, but is now ready. The dirt contractor is headed there this Friday,

12/22. | hope this email will suffice.

Thank you,

Nicholas D. Hess, CPL
President
Cobalt Energy, LLC
PO Box 8037
Wichita, KS 67208
316.201.4101 ph
316.440.9395 fax
.-316.680.6755 cell

115 S. Belmont #12
Wichita, KS 67218
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